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August 23, 2016
TO: Whom it may concern

FROM: Keith McCrary, Supervisor of Maps and Records
City Engineering Division —- DPW

RE: Petition 837, permanent closure of Hartwick Street from Clay Avenue to East Euclid
Avenue; and East Euclid Avenue from Riopelle Street to Grand Trunk Railroad

City Engineering Division — DPW has processed Petition No. 887 — Euclid Manufacturing,
request to vacate and convert to easement East Euclid Avenue, 60 feet wide from Riopelle
Street, 46 feet wide to the Grand Trunk Railroad also part of Hartwick Avenue, variable
width, Clay Avenue, 66 feet wide to Euclid Avenue, 60 feet wide.

This request being made to facilitate a manufacturing complex with free flowing traffic
and pedestrian access between buildings; also to provide security for Euclid
Manufacturing,

Our assessor’s records list you as a property owner or business occupying property
adjoining the proposed street closures. Euclid Manufacturing has sent certified mail with
return receipt to the property owners and the received no response.

At this time our office is moving forward with a resolution (attached) for the permanent
closure of:
1) Hartwick Street from Clay Avenue to East Euclid Avenue
2) East Euclid Avenue from Riopelle to Grand Trunk Railroad

If you have any concerns regarding the street closures you can contact our office for more
information: City of Detroit, City Engineering- DPW Survey Bureau at 313 224-3970. For
more information as to when City Council will have the matter on their agenda, please
contact the Detroit City Clerk’s office at 313-224-3260.
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